GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: February 4, 2022

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK STARTING MONDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2022
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City. All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the week starting Monday,
February 7", 2022.

TRAFFIC SIGNALS

Holiday Hills Road and Five Mile Road, East Bay Township

*Crews will be working on power poles for Consumers Energy.

*Work is expected to start Monday, February 7th at 7:30 AM and should completed around 3:00 PM.
*Signal will be dark/non-functional during this work.

*Traffic will be directed by flag control.

*Please slow down use caution in this area.

North Long Lake Road and Barnes Road (Garfield)

*Crews will be rebuilding the traffic signal and will be in the Right of Way. Signs will be posted in the work area.
*Work will continue on Wednesday, February 9 at 8:00AM and is expected to last throughout the week. This is part
of a larger project.

*Please use caution in this area. Obey signs and traffic cones.

Hammond Road and Keystone Road (Garfield Township)

*Crews will be working on the broadband communication system.

*Work will continue on Wednesday, February 9" at 8:00AM and last throughout the rest of the week.
*Crews will be in the ROW on the shoulder of the road and should not impede traffic.

*Please use caution in this area.

ROAD COMMISSION CREW ACTIVITIES
*Tree Work — Various Locations.

*Pothole Patching - Various Locations.

*Winter Maintenance — Various Locations.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
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